



PG Department of Commerce

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023

Table of Contents

Introduction02
Achievements02
Collaborations02
Net Coaching03
Induction and Orientation Programs03
Research Methodology03
Extra-Curricular Activities04-14
Day Celebrations04
Seminars and workshops07
Competitions11
Freshers Day and Farewell14
Scholarship15
University Result16
Student Progression
Conclusion

INTRODUCTION

PG Department of Commerce is one of the biggest departments in Navajyothi College, Cherupuzha. The department provides diverse learning opportunities to our students and transforms them for industry through regular industry interaction, Projects and other activities. Faculty has become a constant hope for all students who have crossed the threshold to shed light on their careers and lives. The Commerce department arranges various activities for improving students' practical knowledge with confidence, such as industrial visits, class room seminars, unit test papers, viva voice. paper presentations, group discussions, welcome and send-off functions. The department motivates the students to participate in various activities, such as workshops, different competitions, etc., that are conducted by other colleges.

1.ACHIEVEMENTS



2. COLLABORATIONS

2.1 Collaboration with ISDC

PG Department of Commerce signed MOU with ISDC for ACCA

2.2 Collaboration with Nehuru Arts and Science College, Kanhangad

PG Department of commerce signed MOU with PG Department of Commerce, Nehru Arts and Science College, Kanhangad to develop academic and research areas of mutual interest through student and faculty sharing.

3. NET Coaching

PG Department of commerce provide NET Coaching for PG students

4.INDUCTION AND ORIENTATION PROGRAMS

PG Department of Commerce conducted an orientation programme for Vth Semester, IIIrd Semester and Ist Semester B. Com students' The programme was christened Abhivinyaas 2K22, Croeso 2k22 and Rise 2k22 respectively. Through the session Mr. Mathew MJ Head of PG Department of Commerce gave a proper orientation to the students as to how they should do their academic and co-curricular activities and introduced the courses to the students. Mrs. Mahima Boban, Assistant Professor, gave a clear picture of the ethical values followed by our college





5.RESEARCH METHODOLOGY

PG Department in association with Gaveshana conducted seminar on Research Methodology for Final UG and PG students on 16th December 2022 by Dr Santhosh P, Asst Professor Department of Commerce Payyannur College.

6.EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

6.1 Day Celebrations

6.1.1 CO-OPERATIVE WEEK CELEBRATION

6.1.1.1Power Point Presentation

As a part of the Co-operative Week celebration "KOMERCO," the commerce club conducted an interdepartmental PowerPoint Making Competition on the topic "Co-operation" on November 18, 2022, at 2 p.m. in the computer lab for the students of Navajyothi College. The aim behind conducting this competition is to inculcate creativity among students and to



develop and present the topic in a professionalised manner. Around 30 teams participate in this competition; each team makes its presentation in a creative and innovative way. Emmanuel George and Arun Anil from the 2nd year of the BBA programme achieved the first position. The second position was achieved by Vishnu M and Melbin P J

from 2nd year BCA, and the 3rd position was achieved by Anto Biju and Muhammed Shamil from 1st B. Com CA.

6.1.1.2 Seminar on Co-operative Movement

On November 21, 2022, Navajyothi College's commerce association hosted a seminar as part of Co-operative Week celebrations. Cooperative movements served as the seminar's central focus. The welcome talk was given by Mr. Mathew M.J., HoD and Assistant Professor, PG Department of Commerce. Mr. Sasidharan Kattoor, retired assistant registrar, Kerala State cooperative

department was the resource person. He provided some insight into the significance and potential of cooperative movements. The congratulations were given by Mr. Presoon T, secretary of the Agricultural Improvement Co-operative Society, Cherupuzha.

The seminar had 62 students in attendance. Following the speaker's



presentation, there was a great interactive session where members of the audience could ask questions and get any doubts they might have answered. The concert was finished with a vote of thanks from Mr. Vishanv C., secretary commerce association.

6.1.2 COMMERCE DAY (Essay Writing Competition)

KOMERCO-The Commerce Club conducted an essay writing competition for

the students of the PG Department of Commerce on August 4, 2022, at 1.20 pm in the audio vision room. The topic of the competition was "Commercial Life after COVID-19". 16 students from the PG Department of Commerce participated in the essay writing competition. Bilbin Alex of Second Year B.com Finance won the first prize, and Anila Jose of Second Year B.com Finance won the second prize. The



competition was overseen by Ms. Aswathi P. K., Assistant Professor PG Department of Commerce.

6.1.3 NATIONAL EDUCATION DAY (Slogan Competition)

As part of National Education Day, KOMERCO The commerce club organised a slogan

making competition for students of the PG Department of commerce on 11.11.2022. 30 students from the PG department of commerce participated in the slogan making competition. The theme of the competition was "National Education Day." The competition was judged by Fr. Jose Thamarakkatt, assistant professor department of



Malayalam. Althaf N, a first-year M.Com. Finance student, has won the competition. The programme was coordinated by Mrs Smriti TV, as sistant professor, PG de partment of commerce.

6.1.3 CHRISTMAS CELEBRATION

Komerco- The Commerce Club of Navajyothi College Cherupuzha organised a Christmas celebration on 16th December 2022 by delivering cards to the college's teaching and non-teaching employees. The PG Department of Commerce students prepared a variety of lovely



Christmas cards and presented them to the faculties with holiday greetings. The occasion excited and made the faculty happy.

6.1.4 CHILDREN'S DAY CELEBRATION

On November 14, 2022, the Navajyothi College Commerce Association

paid a visit to Koluvally Nursery as part of the Children's Day celebrations. Mr. Mathew MJ, Head of the Department, accompanied the students for the nursery visit. For the kids, the students performed a variety of activities, including dance and action songs They gave them balloons, chocolates, and crayons in addition to the activities The teacher and



parents were expressed the gratitude towards the students for their support and effort. Kids and students had a great time together.

6.1.5 CONSUMER RIGHT DAY (Online Collage Making Competition)

As a part of the Consumer right day celebration "KOMERCO," the commerce club conducted an interdepartmental online Collage Making Competition on the

topic "Wake up Consumer" on March 17, 2023. The aim behind conducting this competition is to inculcate creativity among students develop and present the topic in professionalised manner. 16 students were participated in this competition each student makes its collage in a creative and innovative 3rd BCOM way. Paulson Varghese from Computer Application achieved the first



position. The second position was achieved by Fathimath Thashreefa AM from 1st BA Economics

6.1.6 REPUBLIC DAY (Water Colour Competition)

As part of Republic Day Celebration Komerco the Commerce Club conducted interdepartmental water colour competition named Colour Splash- create your imagination on 27th January 2023 at 1.30 pm in the first year b.com CA class. Students from different classes participated in the competition, theme of the

competition is future India-health and education. The competition lasts for one hour. Anand Gopinathan, a student in the second year of b.com. cooperation, won the competition, followed by Arun Babu and Bibin Shaju, also students in the second year of b.com. cooperation, who placed second and third respectively.



6.2 Seminars and workshops

6.2.1 CAREER THROUGH PROFESSIONAL COURSES

The PG Department of Commerce in association with ISDC had organized an orientation class for first year B. Com students on 18th October 2022. The theme of the class was "Career through professional courses". After the welcome

address by Mr. Mathew M.J, HoD and Assistant Professor PG Department of Commerce, Fr. Sijoy Paul, Director, delivered his presidential address.

Mr. Shyam, Regional Manager, ISDC, managed the technical session. It was an extremely educational workshop that gave everyone understanding of ACCA and its characteristics.



After the speaker finished, there was a wonderful interactive session where the audience got a chance to ask questions and clear up any doubts they had. A vote of appreciation from Ms. Vismaya, the student representative, concluded the performance

6.2.2 Seminar on recent assistance in Entrepreneurial Development

The PG department of commerce hosted a seminar on the topic of recent financial assistance for entrepreneurial development on December 5, 2022, at 10:30 a.m. in the seminar hall. Mr. Jobin Joseph, managing director of Amruthakalpa Coconut Oil, was the resource person. The



programme covered topics such as how to become an entrepreneur, entrepreneurship risk factors, financial assistance for the development of entrepreneurship, etc. He illustrated his arguments with various stories and experiences. The program's official function began with a welcome address byMr. Mathew MJ, the department's head. The felicitation address was given by Fr.Sijoy Paul Karingalichira, director of Navajyothi College. The session was engaging and inspiring, encouraging students to pursue careers as entrepreneurs. At 12:30 pm, Ms. Aswathi P.K. gave a vote of gratitude to conclude the programme.

6.2.3 SAP Workshop

The PG Department of Commerce, Navajyothi College, Cherupuzha, in

association with Vintage Info Solutions, hosted a workshop on the topic "SAP" on December 6, 2022, at 10:30 AM in the seminar hall. The seminar was welcomed by Mr. Eby Jose P., assistant professor, PG Department of Commerce. Mr. S ajad A. Jamal, Director, Vintage Info Solution, was the resource person. Several students and faculty members participated in the workshop and learned new information



about SAP. Recent trends, advantages, disadvantages, importance, etc. were the topics covered in the workshop. A quiz and discussions were also part of the presentation. The vote of gratitude was offered by Mr. Jomal Mathew, the student representative. The discussion was quite beneficial.

6.2.4 Workshop on Personality Development

The PG Department of Commerce conducts a one-day workshop on December

8, 2022, at 9:30 a.m. in the seminar hall. The workshop began with an opening session, which was presided over by Fr. Jyothis Puthukkattil, CST, the college bursar. The opening remarks were made by Mr. Matthew MJ, HoD and assistant professor at the PG Department of Commerce. The lighting of the lamp and the visitors' congratulations came next. The session's resource person was soft skills



trainer Mr. Midhun Mitwa. With its variety of activities, the session was highly

interesting. The activities were enthusiastically engaged in by the students, who also learned from the practical sessions. There were discussions and a quiz included in the presentation. Ms. Rosemol K.K, the student representative, gave the vote of thanks. The talks and secession were very helpful.

6.2.5 Seminar on Next Generation bookkeeping

The PG Department of Commerce in association with G- Tech Computer Education Cherupuzha had organized a seminar for second year B. Com students

on 16th January 2023. The theme of the "Next Generation class was Bookkeeping". After the welcome address by Mr. Mathew M.J, HoD and Assistant Professor PG Department of Commerce, Mr. Anwar Sathic, Life Coach. Corporate Trainer and Consultant, managed the technical extremely session. It was an educational seminar that gave everyone understanding of computer education.



After the speaker finished, there was a wonderful interactive session where the audience got a chance to ask questions and clear up any doubts they had. A vote of appreciation from Mr. Bilbin Alex, the student representative, concluded the performance.

6.2.6 Exam orientation Class

The Commerce Association of Navajyothi College conducted an

examination orientation programme for Ist Semester B. Com. students on June 22, 2022. The programme was christened Provimi 2K22. Following Mr. Mathew M.J., Hod, and Assistant Professor PG Department of Commerce's welcome address, Mr. Eby Jose P provided proper orientation to the students regarding how they should attend the examinations, examination rules, and so on. The programme



was rounded off by a vote of thanks by Mrs. Jaimol M.T.

6.2.7 Seminar on Food Safety Awareness

Ignite ED Club of Navajyothi College Cherupuzha in association with Food Safety Department Kerala conducted a food safety awareness class on 27th February 2023 at 11: 00 am in the seminar hall. The programme was christened

Agwa. After the welcome address by Mr. Mathew MJ, HOD and Assistant Professor PG Department of Commerce, Mr. Aravindan M, Principal delivered his presidential address. Fr. Sijoy Paul Karingalichira, Director inaugurated the session. Mr Jithin U, Food Safety Officer Payyannur Circle, Department of food safety Kerala was the resource person. He provided some insight on food safety. He provides detailed information about food



and its safety measures. Through the session the participants got detailed information about the filing of complaints regarding food products.

The seminar had 62 students in attendance. Following the speaker's presentation, there was a great interactive session where members of the audience could ask questions and get any doubts they might have answered. The concert was finished with a vote of thanks from Mr. Althaf N, 1st MCOM student representative.

6.2.8 A Talk on Gender Sensitization

Lakshya Women cell in association with PG Department of Commerce and Gender Justice Forum Navajyothi College, Cherupuzha conducted a talk on gender

Sensitization on March, 24, 2023 at 2 PM in the seminar hall. The seminar was welcomed by Mrs. Shruthi US, assistant professor, PG Department of Commerce., Fr. Sijoy Paul, Director, delivered his presidential address. Mr.Mathew MJ, Assistant professor and Head of PG Department of Commerce delivered the felicitation. Adv. Sunil Kumar, DLSA panel Lawyer inaugurated the session and he was the resource person. Several



students and faculty members participated in the Seminar. The seminar is about the sextual harassment at workplace. After the speaker finished, there was a wonderful interactive session where the audience got a chance to ask questions and clear up any doubts they had. A vote of appreciation from Mr. Muhammed Shamil, the student representative, concluded the performance.

6.3 Competitions

6.3.1 Paper Presentation

KOMERCO-the commerce club, conducted Glosses 2k22-paper presentation competition for the PG students of the PG Department of commerce on 11.10.2022 at 1.20 pm in the audio vision room. "KIIFB-opportunities and

threats" was the competition's theme. Twelve students from the PG Department of Commerce took part in this competition. The competition was judged by Mr. Eby Jose P, Assistant Professor, PG Department of Commerce, and Mrs. Shintumol MS, Assistant Professor, PG Department of Commerce. The prize for best presentation went to Mr. Mrudul



E.V. of the second-year M.Com. finance programme. The competition was overseen by assistant professor Mahima Boban from the PG Department of Commerce.

6.3.2 JAM A Minute to Win it

PG Department of Commerce conducted an interdepartmental JAM Competition on 3rd November 2022 at 1:30 pm. The coordinator of the Event- Ms. Ashwathy

welcomed the audience and the participants and laid out the rules of the JAM competition. A variety of topics were given on the spot to students for speaking for sixty seconds. Some of the topics were: "If I were Invisible", "My Dream Job", "If Time Stopped" etc. The topics triggered imagination of the participants and kept them engaged in spewing out one thing or



the other (though within the context of the topic) with regard to the topics as their turns came otherwise, they would have lost the opportunity to score against each other. Just a minute (JAM) is an interesting game like competition to encourage students to showcase their English communication ability. This competition gives excellent opportunity for the students to further develop their communication capabilities through the challenges that they are made to take on during the

competition, posed either by the encourage students to come out of their shell and develop their confidence to communicate in English.

There were 4 rounds for the competition. Jeenat Mariya Sunny, 3rd BA English, took first place, Rahul C.R, 3rd B.Com. Finance, won the second position, Bilbin, 2nd B. Com Finance and Vaisali Raveendran, 1st BA Economics, shared the third position.

6.3.3 Power Point Making Competition

As a part of the Co-operative Week celebration "KOMERCO," the commerce club conducted an interdepartmental PowerPoint Making Competition on the topic "Co-operation" on November 18, 2022, at 2 p.m. in the computer lab for the students of

College. The aim behind conducting this competition is to inculcate creativity among students and to develop and present the topic in a professionalised manner. Around 30 teams participate in competition; each team makes its presentation in a creative and innovative way. Emmanuel George and Arun Anil from the 2nd year of the BBA programme achieved the first position.



The second position was achieved by Vishnu M and Melbin P J from 2nd year BCA, and the 3rd position was achieved by Anto Biju and Muhammed Shamil from 1st B. Com CA.

6.3.4 Argumento

The PG Department of Commerce conducted a debate competition on the

theme "*K-Rail: Opportunities and Threats*" on November 2, 2022, at 1.30 p.m. in the media room for the M. Com. students of Navajyothi College. The aim of organising a debate competition was to hone the public speaking skills of the students and teach them to be articulate while expressing their thoughts and opinions. Mr. Althaf, a PG student, was the moderator of the debate. The debate starts



with a welcome address by Ms. Lintu Mathew, class representative. To begin

with, each participant spoke their mind on the rati onale for, the execution of, and the potential future effects of K-Rail. The points presented were accepted by the spectators with cheers and claps. Some of the points even made us think about the facts. There was so much talent in the room. Arguments were made and roved. The competition was so interesting with the exchange of student perspectives, equally stating the merits and demerits of going for K-Rail. The programme comes to an end with a vote of thanks by Althaf at 3:00 p.m.

6.3.5 Parelay

Commerce Association of Navajyothi College, Cherupuzha conducted an interdepartmental Debate competition named Parley 2023 on 06th February 2023 at 1.30 pm

in Audio Visual Room. Many students from different departments participated in the programme. Theme of the competition is Union Budget 2023 presented by Nirmala Sitharaman on 1st February 2023 in the parliament. The competition is for two hours. All the participants are well prepared and present the topic clearly. Sruthimol PB from final year BCom and Althaf N from 1st MCOM were the winners of the competition. Safvana VP and Arjun K from the second year BCA were the runner-up of the competition



6.3.6 Prediction Competition

Commerce Association of Navajyothi College, Cherupuzha conducted a prediction competition based on FIFA World Cup 2022 on 12th December 2022. The competition was

conducted for the teaching and non-teaching staffs and for the students of Navajyothi College. Various students and teachers from different departments participated in the competition. The participants should predict the world cup winners. Abhinand TV student from the final year BCom Co-operation was the winner of the competition and awarded Rs 250 as cash prize. Sreerag EV student from the final year BBA was the runner-up and presented Rs. 150 as cash prize



6.3.7 Intercollegiate Cricket Tri Series

Commerce association of Navajyothi College, Cherupuzha in association with NSAC conducted an intercollegiate softball cricket tri series championship on 20th January 2023 at 2:pm in Navajyothi College Ground. The competition was inaugurated by Mr. Aravindan M.

Principal Navajyothi College, Cherupuzha. Students from various colleges participated in the match. Navajyothi College Cherupuzha was the Champions and awarded trophy with cash prize of Rs 300. EKNM Government College Elerithatt was the runner-up and Govt. College Peringome was the second runner-up. Adarsh Raj from EKNM Government College was the best batsman and Vignesh from EKNM Government College was the best baller. Fr. Sijoy Paul Karingachira presented prize money



and trophy, which are sponsored by Nidhi College of Nursing, Karnataka.

6.4 Freshers Day and Farewell

6.4.1 Freshers Day

The PG Department of Commerce has organised a Freshers' Day celebration on October 19, 2022 for all the first-year PG and UG students. The purpose of the Freshers' Party is to welcome new students in a friendly atmosphere and to encourage their creative impulses to boost their confidence. It is the day where seniors and juniors finally bond and unite to celebrate being part of the college. Mr. Mathew MJ, HoD and Assistant Professor, delivered the

welcome address. After the presentation by HoD, the students gave their feedback. In connection with the freshers' day celebration, singing, dancing, and skit events have been organized. The students eagerly participated in all the events and exhibited their cultural skills. All the faculty members of the PG Department of Commerce participated in the event. All the freshers enjoyed their day and



expressed their happiness in choosing the department of Commerce in Navajyothi College. The programme came to an end by 3:30 P.M.

7.SCHOLARSHIP

Many students from the commerce department got state and central level scholarships. They were eligible for the scholarship by evaluating their academic excellence.

Central Sector Scholarship

Sl. No	Register Number	Name of the Student	Application Status	Scholarship Status
1	NJ20BR0070	Abin Joseph	Approved	Selected
2	NJ20BR0001	Rince Augustian	Approved	Selected

PG Indira Gandhi Scholarship For Single Girl Child

SI. No	Register Number	Name of the Student	Application Status	Scholarship Status
1	C1PCOM4015	Silpa Chandy P J	Approved	Verified
2	C1PCOM4008	Angel Paul	Approved	Verified

POST METRIC SCHOLARSHIP

SL.NO	REGISTER NO. ADMISSION NO.	NAME OF THE STUDENT	APPLICATION STATUS	SCHOLARSHIP STATUS
1	NJ20BR0005	Joicy George	Approved	Verified
2	NJ20BR0076	Tisent Abraham	Approved	Verified
3	NJ20BR0015	Joseph Chacko	Approved	Verified
4	NJ20BR0066	Jilu Devasia	Approved	Verified
5	NJ20BR0014	Jomal Mathew	Approved	Verified
6	C1PCOM4009	Anupama Jose	Approved	Verified
7	NJ21BR0062	Alan Jinu	Approved	Verified
8	C1PCOM4003	Albeena Mathai	Approved	Verified
9	NJ21BR0023	Jibin Abraham	Approved	Verified
10	NJ21BR0066	Arun Mathew	Approved	Verified
11	NJ21BR0037	Merlin Biju	Approved	Verified
12	NJ21BR0047	Jerin Joy	Approved	Verified
13	NJ21BR0060	Fathimath Sana	Approved	Verified
14	NJ21BR00003	Nusrath K	Approved	Verified
15	NJ21BR0052	Bibin Thomas	Approved	Verified
16	NJ21BR0056	Esthu Jose	Approved	Verified
17	Dropout B,COM FIN-2058	Xavier Santhosh	Approved	Verified
18	NJ22BR0016	Anjana Mathew	Approved	Verified
19	C2PCOM4011	Manjumol	Approved	Verified

20	NJ22BR0006	Joshua Devassia	Approved	Verified
21	C1PCOM4011	Pritty Paul	Approved	Verified
22	NJ21BR0053	Bijin Jimmy	Approved	Verified
23	NJ21BR0010	Alifsha Shajan	Approved	Verified
24	NJ21BR0031	Starlit Sunil	Approved	Verified
25	NJ21BR0055	Albin Tomy	Approved	Verified
26	NJ22BR0007	Melvin Thomas	Approved	Verified
27	NJ22BR0060	Jobit Joseph	Approved	Verified

8. UNIVERSITY RESULT

PG Department of Commerce secured a good result in this academic year. The pass percentage during the year was 80% for BCOM and 60% of students passed the MCOM examination during the year.







9. STUDENT PROGRESSION

We are happy to inform you that students from the PG Department of Commerce were placed in different organisations and institutions soon after they completed their course. Other students from the department were admitted to eminent colleges across the state.

UG Placement				
		Name of the employer with contact details / Name of		
SlNo	Name of student	institution joined	Pay package	
		Santa Monica Study Abroad Private Ltd, Kochin, 0484-		
1	Dayana Shaju	414099	1,20,000	
		Santa Monica Study Abroad Private Ltd, Kochin, 0484-		
2	Angel Jose	414100	1,20,000	

3	Sohan Manoj	Eastern Private Limited Edappalli	200688		
4	Albert K Francis	Eastern Private Limited Edappalli	200688		
5	Arun Shaji	Eastern Private Limited Edappalli	200688		
	PG Placement				
1	Sudhina A	ESAF Small Finanace Bank	300000		
2	Gladis Julious	PR Donnelly India Outsource Private Limited	240000		
3	Jishna P	Infour Electricals Eranakulam	140000		
4	Basil Benny	MRF Limited Thirunalveli	338892		

Higher Education UG

	righer Education UG			
SlNo	Name of student	Name of institution joined		
1	Sandra P Vinoy	Happy Vally Business School, Coimbatore MBA		
2	Philip Soji	CMA USA Miles Institute, Eranakulam		
3	Arun Joseph	CMA USA Miles Institute, Eranakulam		
4	Aswathi S Nair	University of East Landon		
5	Aleena Raju	Nirmala College, Muvatupuzha- MCOM		
6	Aby Dominic	Vimal Jyothi Institute Chemberi-MCOM		
7	Akil Joy	Mangalam College of Engineering, Ettumanoor -MBA		
8	Joyal Sabu	Mangalam College of Engineering, Ettumanoor -MBA		
9	Sibin Thomas	Mangalam College of Engineering, Ettumanoor -MBA		
10	Sa-adiya Sulfikath PS	IGNOU- MBA HRM		
11	Therese Mariya	LEAD College of Management Palakkad- MBA Finance and HRM		
12	Jackson Markose Scariya	LEAD College of Management Palakkad- MBA Marketing and HRM		
13	Joyal Joy	LEAD College of Management Palakkad- MBA Finanace and Marketing		
14	Yamini VJ	National Forensic Science University- MBA Forensic Accounting and Froud Ivestigation		
15	Abin Thomas	MSC Global Logistics and Supply Chain Management- University of Roehamption Digvy Stuant		
16	Anu PS	Navajyothi College, Cherupuzha MCOM		
17	Anusree A	Navajyothi College, Cherupuzha MCOM		
18	Merlin Joseph	Rajagiri Colege of Social Science MBA		

CONCLUSION

PG Department of Commerce proudly presents the annual report in public. The department conducted various curricular and extracurricular activities in order to encourage the students. Through this, students achieve various skills, are self-sufficient and capable of facing problems and taking good decisions.

